

# David Bor BSc (Hons) FIA MEWI

## Senior Actuary



I am a specialist Pensions Actuary with over 35 years of pensions experience.

I joined Actuaries for Lawyers 2020 and I prepare expert reports in connection with pensions having been consulted on well over 1,000 cases since I started carrying out work of this type, both at Actuaries for Lawyers and also at my previous firm, David Bor Pension Limited.

I have a particular expertise in valuing pension rights for reports for use by the Court and Industrial Tribunals in relation to Unfair Dismissal, Personal Injury, Professional Negligence and also in respect of Pension Sharing on Divorce.

My particular areas of interest at present being addressing the complications relating to public sector pension rights impacted by the McCloud Judgement. Another area currently being addressed involves considering some issues relating to overseas territories.

I have worked as a pension specialist throughout most of my career and have a vast range of experience from the different roles that I have held mainly within pensions industry, but also involving life insurance and investment company products including the following -

- Previously held a scheme actuary certificate,
- Was previously certified to provide financial advice
- Act as a Trustee for some Small Self-Administered Pension Schemes (SSASs)

## Employment history

2020 to date:	Senior Actuary at Actuaries for Lawyers
2013 to 2020:	Principal at David Bor Pension Ltd
2007 to 2013:	Principal at JLT Group
2002 to 2007:	KPMG
1995 to 2002:	Swiss Re and Royal London
1982 to 1995:	Various actuarial roles

## Education and Professional

2017:	Member of the Expert Witness Institute
2017:	Member of the IFoA Recognised Professional Body (investment business)
2004:	Fellow of the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
1995:	Financial Planning Certificate
1995:	Pensioner Trustee
1982:	BSc (Hons) Actuarial Science, City University